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From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelli

Subject: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County

by Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Attachments: Notice of Service of Supplemental Response to Citizen's 1st RFP.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli(@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 100426-WS
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility
Services, Inc.

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc.

d) 2 pages
e) Notice of Service of Supplemental Response to Citizens’ First Request for Production of
Documents
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC. DOCKET NO. 100426-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater
rates in Lake County, Florida
/

LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE
OF SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO CITIZEN’S FIRST REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
Applicant, LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of serving its Supplemental Response to Citizen’s First Request for

Production of Documents to Lake Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-4).

Respectfully submitted this % day of
June, 2011, by: :

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

E-Mail: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Florida Bar No.: 64946
For the Firm
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 100426-WS

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of LAKE UTILITY SERVICES, INC.’S
Notice of Service of Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Supplemental Response to Citizen's First
Request for Production of Documents to Lake Utility Services, Inc. (Nos. 1-4) was furnished
by E-FILING to the Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399; and that a true and
correct copy thereof has been furnished by Federal Express to the following parties this 5_0_

day of June 2011:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/0 The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Keino Young, Esquire

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

For the Firm



